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City Council

BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020

APPLICATION FOR A PAVEMENT LICENCE

Winchester City Council has received an application from Smart Use 4 Limited
Trading as Mr Hot Dog for a Pavement Licence under the Business and Planning Act
2020.

The application proposes to place furniture outside 151A High Street, Winchester,
Hampshire, SO23 9AY.

Days/Times: 10:00:00 and 19:00:00 Monday to Sunday inclusive
Type of Furniture: Collapsible Bistro Style Table and Chairs

Use of Furniture: For consumption and service of food and drink.

Any person who wishes to submit representations in connection with this application
should send their representations in writing to licensing@winchester.gov.uk, to arrive no
later than 22 December 2025. Comments will be taken into consideration in the
determination of the application.

Attached: Application form and site plan.

The applicant has also provided the following documents, which are available upon
request: Right to Occupy, Public Liability Insurance



Claire Humphreys

From: yourwinchester@my.winchester.gov.uk

Sent: 03 December 2025 14:20

To: Licensing

Subject: Your Winchester - A new Pavement Licence report has been submitted -
CSC24975195

Categories: Claire

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

e
Hello Licensing,

A new service request has been submitted. Please review the below information.

Number CSC24975195
Type Pavement Licence

Customer Details

Name lan Tait

Mobile Phone
Home Phone -
Email Address England, United Kingdom

Address

Information

Title

Mr

First Name

an

Last Name

Tait

Business Name (if applying as a business)
Smart Use 4 Limited trading as Mr Hot Dog
Home or business address

151A High Street, Winchester

Postcode

S0O23 9AY

Telephone number

Email address
Name of Premises


Claire Humphreys
Cross-Out


Mr Hot Dog

Premises address

151A High Street, Winchester

Postcode

S023 9AY

Type of premises

Shop unit with first floor storage

Do you intend to place furniture on any street / area which is not directly in front of your premises?
No

Do you have a Premises Licence?

No

Nature of interest in the business

Leaseholder

Name of freeholder

Winchester City Council

Address of freeholder

Colebrook Street, Winchester

Post code

S023 9LJ

Days requested (e.g. Monday to Sunday)

Monday to Sunday

Times Requested (e.g. 11:00 to 18:00 each day)

10:00 to 19:00

Describe the details below

Collapsible table and chairs

Please describe the purpose for which the furniture will be used
For use by customers of the business who wish to eat their food as soon as they purchase it
Name of company providing public liability insurance cover
Allianz

Is this a new application or a renewal of the existing licence? (If the licence has already expired or the premises hav
the past but with no current licence, please select 'New')

New

| have read and agree to the above declaration

| agree

Payment Selection

No Product Price Quantity Description Reference Total Tax
1 Pavement Licence New (1 Licence) 500 1 Pavement Licence New 500 O

Total Tax 0

Grand total 500
Make Payment

Transaction summary
Status CONFIRM - (Payment received)
Amount £500.00
Receipt number 20169
Authorisation code 423983

Attachment

Thank you for your enquiry. A member of the team will review your request and be in touch soon.



Thank you for using Your Winchester

Click here to view this request on mobile.

If you would like further information about Your Winchester, or you would like to give us feedback, please
customerservice@winchester.gov.uk. For more information about Winchester City Council, please visit
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=www.winchester.gov.uk&t=8502955ffbafcf3ef227 30fffc



14/11/2025, 11:37 LIVEUniformPA_UC1_v1.0

v s C;Sub_§ta

Cl

Y .
evod Lo a2 o b swall @b

Lo DS V@Oi A (7{& FM&W U/l P@M
i Noverhor- 202.5

6
|WJ' ldox Powered by Esri

hiipa iptanningapps winchestergovukionline-applications/applicationDetails do?aclive Tab=map&keyWal=CT1 SQKEPJOVO0 14



